ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
JO NT MEETI NG
HOUSE JUDI Cl ARY STANDI NG COW TTEE
SENATE JUDI CI ARY STANDI NG COW TTEE
January 28, 2004
1:35 p. m

MEMBERS PRESENT

HOUSE JUDI Cl ARY
Representative Lesil MQiire, Chair
Representati ve Tom Anderson, Vice Chair
Representative Ji m Hol m
Representati ve Dan (gg
Represent ati ve Ral ph Samnuel s
Representative Les Gara
Representati ve Max G uenberg

SENATE JUDI Cl ARY
Senat or Ral ph Seekins, Chair
Senat or Scott Ogan, Vice Chair
Senator Hollis French

VEMBERS ABSENT

HOUSE JUDI CI ARY
Al'l nmenbers present

SENATE JUDI ClI ARY

Senat or Gene Therri aul t
Senat or Johnny Ellis

COW TTEE CALENDAR
CONFI RVATI ON HEARI N&( S)

Sel ect Conmittee on Legislative Ethics

H. Conner Thonmas - Nome
Ann Rabinowitz - Juneau

- CONFI RVATI ON(S) ADVANCED

JT. H'S JUD COW TTEES -1- January 28, 2004



HOUSE Bl LL NO. 398
"An Act relating to donestic violence fatality review teans.”

- HEARD AND HELD [See 2:00 p.m mnutes for this date]
PREVI QUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON
No previous action to record
W TNESS REG STER

H. CONNER THOVAS, Appoi ntee

to the Select Cormittee on Legislative Ethics

None, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified as appointee to the Select
Committee on Legislative Ethics.

ANN RABI NOAY TZ, Appoi nt ee

to the Select Cormittee on Legislative Ethics

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified as appointee to the Select
Committee on Legislative Ethics.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 04-5, SIDE A [HOUSE JUD TAPE]
Number 001

CHAIR RALPH SEEKINS called the joint neeting between the House
Judiciary Standing Conmittee and the Senate Judiciary Standing
Commttee to order at 1:35 p.m Present at the call to order
fromthe House Judiciary Standing Commttee were Representatives
McQuire, Hol m g, Sanuel s, Gar a, and G uenberg.
Representative Anderson arrived as the neeting was in progress.
Present from the Senate Judiciary Standing Commttee were
Senat ors Seeki ns, QOgan, and French.

CONFI RVATI ON HEARI NG

Select Conmittee on Legislative Ethics

[ CHAI R SEEKI NS passed the gavel to Chair McQuire.]

Number 0048

JT. H'S JUD COW TTEES - 2- January 28, 2004



CHAIR McGUI RE announced that the first order of business would
be the confirmation of the appointnments of H Conner Thomas and
Ann Rabinowitz to the Select Commttee on Legislative Ethics.

Number 121
H CONNER THOVAS said he had been on the commttee since 1999,

and he felt like he had devel oped an ability to be of assistance
to other people in commttee, and it was a public service. He

said he is a partner in a small law office and the anount of
time that it takes for him to fulfill his obligations on the
conmmttee is not so great that he felt like he couldn't do it.

M. Thomas said he felt that people expect it and that he has
sonmething to offer since he's been on the conmttee for a while
NOW. He said it has turned out to be relatively enjoyable. He
said lots of informal advice happens with the conmttee, and the
focus in the few years that he's been on the commttee has been
on making the commttee accessible to people. He said nost of
the [commttee's] effort is spent trying to ensure that people
have a place to call and get a reasonable answer to the various
questions that arise "as you're going through your day as a
| egi slator or a |legislative enployee.™

REPRESENTATI VE GARA said conmittee nmenbers are thrilled that M.
Thomas wants to serve on the Select Comrittee on Legislative
Et hi cs, and he thanked M. Thonas for offering to serve.

Number 0325
SENATOR OGAN remarked, "It kind of a dog eat dog world ... here
in Juneau and out there ... in the real world." He said he

hadn't heard anyone conplain about the job that M. Thomas had
been doing, and he thought the ethics conmttee was a very

i nportant committee. Senator (QOgan suggested that often sone
people use ethics conplaints to try to discredit a particular
i ndi vi dual . He asked M. Thomas if he tried to be objective

regardl ess of whomthe conpliant is filed by or with.

MR. THOVAS, in response, said he liked to think that he is, and
he can say from experience that the conmttee is very concerned
during the deliberative process about whether there is a
| egitimate conplaint. He said it is true that the commttee
does see conplaints that, in his opinion, are notivated for
reasons other than a violation of the ethics |aw M. Thomas
said he and the commttee do take that into consideration. He
said one of the things that has come up relatively recently in
sone of the commttee's deliberations is the issue of

JT. H'S JUD COW TTEES - 3- January 28, 2004



confidentiality. M. Thomas said the comittee had been
operating under the assunption that when a conplaint was filed
initially that it was confidential. He said there had been sone
ret hi nking of that position about whether the |law requires that.
He said he thought that is a little out of the area of the
committee's jurisdiction, but it is a little wunclear. For
exanple, he said there was a conplaint that was filed on
television and there were sone people that felt that that's not
appropri ate.

MR. THOVAS said it's not really clear that that's a violation of
the law that currently stands. He said sonetines a neritless
conplaint can be filed and can have sone inpact on people just
because of the fact that it is nade and is nmade publicly.

CHAIR SEEKINS asked if there has there been any suggestion on
the part of the nenbers that there be clarifying legislation in
that regard

MR. THOVAS, in response, said it has been tal ked about, although
he doesn't believe there has been a consensus anong the
commttee about whether the commttee should nmake a formnal
request to the legislature concerning that and if so, what it
shoul d ask for.

CHAI R SEEKI NS asked M. Thomas if he knows how the commttee is
going to look at the confidentiality mtter or if [the
commttee] had conme to sone conclusion on how it would be
handl ed in the future.

MR THOMAS, in response, said it was a nmatter of an ongoing

di scussion wth the committee. He said it is to sone extent
still in flux based on conversations with the attorney that
represents the commttee. He couldn't say that the commttee
has determned what it wll do but it is a consensus, at the

nonent, that there is no requirenent that the person making the
conpl ai nt keep that confidential.

CHAIR SEEKINS asked if the attorney representing the commttee
had made that | egal determ nation

VR. THOMAS said based on the |ast nmeeting regarding
confidentiality, it was the opinion of the attorney that there
is no requirenent in law that the conplaint is confidential, at
| east as it relates to the person nmaking the conpl aint.

Nunmber 0666

JT. H'S JUD COW TTEES -4- January 28, 2004



CHAIR SEEKINS noved to advance the confirmation of the
appointment of H  Connor Thonmas to the Select Commttee on
Legi sl ative Ethics.

The commttee took an at-ease from1:47 p.m to 1:48 p. m

CHAIR SEEKINS polled the Senate Judiciary Standing Conmittee
menbers. Senat ors Ogan, French, and Seekins stated support for
t he advancenment of the appointnment of H Connor Thomas to the
Sel ect Conmittee on Legislative Ethics. Chair Seekins noted
that the appointnment of H. Connor Thomas was advanced from the
Senate Judiciary Standing Committee.

CHAIR McGURE polled the House Judiciary Standing Conmttee
menbers. Representatives Gara, Guenberg, Ogg, Holm Sanuel s,
and MQiire stated support for the advancenment of the
appointnent of H  Connor Thonas to the Select Conmttee on
Legislative Ethics. Chair MGQiire noted that the appointnent of
H. Connor Thomas was advanced from the House Judiciary Standing
Commi ttee.

Nunmber 0808

ANN RABI NOW TZ, Appointee to the Select Commttee on Legislative
Ethics, testified, and she noted that she is <currently a
resident of Juneau, although she had lived many vyears in
Anchor age. She said the reason why she wanted to serve on the
committee is because a chief justice approached her and asked
her if she would like to be a public nenber. Ms. Rabinowtz
said she is honored by his selection and recommendation, and
like M. Thonmas she feels that it is a public service. She said
when a person is younger and raising a famly, that person has
to guard tine away from his or her famly, but when the famly
is grown, then that person has an obligation to the community
and the state.

CHAIR SEEKINS asked M. Rabinowitz how being a teacher has
hel ped her in dispute resolutions and to get to the bottom of
t he issues.

M5. RABINOWTZ, in response, said it is a part of the process
when teaching because there are 25 children with strong ideas,
and the teacher has to help those children learn and help them
to learn how to resol ve issues. She said every school district
approaches sonething and sonetines it's an overall plan, but for
the nost part it cones down to the individual teacher's

JT. H'S JUD COW TTEES - 5- January 28, 2004



classroom and how that teacher mnanages the classroom and
approaches the children.

CHAIR SEEKINS asked Ms. Rabinowitz if she'd had experience in
getting to the truth in the matter even though the parties
involved are all pointing at each other.

M5. RABINOW TZ, in response, said exactly; that's right.
Nunmber 0941

SENATOR OGAN said the ethics commttee plays a very inportant
rol e. He suggested that various people file conplaints for
various notivations and sonme of them are honorable and others
may be | ess than honorable. He asked Ms. Rabinowitz if she felt
she could be inpartial regardl ess of whomthe conplaint is filed
by or agai nst.

M5. RABINOWTZ, in response, said yes. She said that she was
invited by Ms. Joyce Anderson to the training session that was
held for new staff nenbers, and that was a good thing to be
exposed to because there were between 50 and 60 enpl oyees that
were being trained and their questions were interesting. She
said Ms. Anderson's approach to those questions was very good,
and she thought the material that M. Anderson printed out was
wonderful - it was direct and sinple.

REPRESENTATI VE GARA disclosed to the commttee that Me.
Rabinowitz is his |andlord. He said in 1988 and 1989 he had
wor ked for Ms. Rabinowi tz's husband in Fairbanks, and he is also
friendly with her daughter. He said really all that is wanted
is for the [appointed] person to be honest, and he can't inmagine
a nore honest person then Ms. Rabinowtz.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said in having known M. Rabinowtz's
husband for many years, he is very glad to neet her and is gl ad
she is wlling to serve.

Number 1110

SENATOR SEEKINS noved to advance the confirmation of the
appointment of Ann Rabinowitz to the Select Conmittee on
Legi sl ati ve Ethics.

CHAIR SEEKINS polled the Senate Judiciary Standing Conmttee

menbers. Senat ors Ogan, French, and Seekins stated support for
the advancenent of the appointnment of Ann Rabinowitz to the

JT. H'S JUD COW TTEES - 6- January 28, 2004



Select Conmttee on Legislative Ethics. Chair Seekins noted
that the appointnment of Ann Rabinowitz was advanced from the
Senate Judiciary Standing Committee.

CHAIR MGURE polled the House Judiciary Standing Conmttee
nmenbers. Representatives Gara, Guenberg, (g, Holm Sanuels,
and MQ@ire stated support for the advancenent of the
appointment of Ann Rabinowitz to the Select Conmittee on
Legislative Ethics. Chair MCGuire noted that the appointnent of
Ann Rabinowitz was advanced from the House Judiciary Standing
Committee.

ADJ OQURNMVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the joint
neeting between the House Judiciary Standing Committee and the
Senate Judiciary Standing Committee was adjourned at 1:55 p.m
[ For the regular neeting mnutes, see the 2:00 p.m mnutes for
this date.]

JT. H'S JUD COW TTEES -7- January 28, 2004



